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Notes to the Financial Statements
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are principally engaged in
the design, manufacture, marketing and trading of electro-
acoustic products, accessories and other electronic products and
property holding.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Argyle House,
41A Cedar Avenue, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of HK dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise
stated. These consolidated financial statements have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 June 2006.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS") under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial
assets, investment properties, financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In the current year, the Group adopted the new/revised
standards and interpretations of HKFRS below, which are
relevant to its operations. Last year's comparatives have
been amended as required, in accordance with the relevant
requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

HKAS 31 Investments in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property
HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciated Assets

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21,
23, 24, 27, 31, 33, 36 and 37 did not result in substantial
changes to the Group's accounting policies. In summary:

—  HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority
interest and other disclosures.

- HKASs 2,7, 8,10, 16, 23, 27, 31, 33, 36 and 37 have
no material effect on the Group's policies.

—  HKAS 21 has no material effect on the Group’s policy.
The functional currency of each of the consolidated
entities has been re-evaluated based on the guidance
in the revised standard.

—  HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of
leasehold land and land use rights from property, plant and
equipment to operating leases. The up-front prepayments
made for the leasehold land and land use rights are
expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the income statement. In
prior years, the property, plant and equipment and the
leasehold land and land use rights were accounted for at
valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment. In current year, the property, plant and
equipment and the leasehold land and land use rights were
accounted for on a cost method. The adoption of cost
method represents a change in accounting policy, which
has been applied retrospectively.

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy relating to the classification of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale financial assets. It has also resulted in
the recognition of derivative financial instruments at fair
value and a change in the recognition and measurement of
hedging activities.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

21 RREE (F)

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy by which the changes in fair values
of investment properties are recorded in the income
statement as part of other revenues.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy relating to the measurement
of deferred tax liabilities arising from the revaluation of
investment properties. Such deferred tax liabilities are
measured on the basis of tax consequences that would
follow from recovery of the carrying amount of that asset
through use. In prior years, the carrying amount of that
asset was expected to be recovered through sale.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31 March
2005, the provision of share options to employees did not
result in an expense in the income statement. Effective 1
April 2005, the Group expenses the cost of share options in
the income statement. As a transitional provision, the cost
of share options granted after 7 November 2002 which had
not yet vested on 1 April 2005 was expensed retrospectively
in the income statement of the respective periods.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transition provisions in the respective
standards. All standards adopted by the Group require
retrospective application other than:

- HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of
property, plant and equipment acquired in an
exchange of assets transaction is accounted at fair
value prospectively only to future transactions.

—  HKAS 21 - prospective accounting for goodwill and
fair value adjustments as part of foreign operations.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

HKAS 39 — does not permit the Group to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the previous
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP")
24 "Accounting for investments in securities” to
investments in securities and also to hedge
relationships for the 2004 comparative information.
The adjustments required for the accounting
differences between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are
determined and recognised at 1 April 2005.

HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after 7 November 2002 and not
vested at 1 April 2005.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 and the change in
accounting policy as detailed in Note 2.5 resulted in a
decrease in net opening reserves at 1 April 2005 by
approximately HK$70,687,000.
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Decrease in property, plant and equipment
Increase in leasehold land and
land use rights
Decrease in revaluation reserves
Decrease in deferred tax liabilities, net
Increase in retained earnings
Decrease in minority interests
Decrease in exchange reserve

2006 2005

—EERE —ETRF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET F# T

W - BB MR R D (113,374) (112,792)
HELH R L

{55 A3 RS 0 21,156 22,046

EHFEERLD (70,058) (70,058)

IR T IR & R (20,059) (20,059)

R & FIE N 1,185 1,066

DB R R R (1,692) (1,652)

PE 5 R D (1,594) (43)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(ii)

Decrease in cost of sales
Decrease in administrative expenses
Increase in basic earnings
per share (HK cents)
Increase in diluted earnings
per share (HK cents)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 resulted in

Increase in share option reserve
Increase in share premium
Decrease in retained earnings

Increase in administrative expenses
Decrease in basic earnings

per share (HK cents)
Decrease in diluted earnings

per share (HK cents)
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)
(iii) The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a

change in the accounting policy relating to the
measurement and classification of long-term
investments and other long-term assets. As a result,
other investment of $9,370,000 is now classified as
"Other Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or
Loss” while certain range notes and investment
securities of $7,215,000 are now classified as
“Available-for-Sale Financial Assets”. Gains and losses
arising from change in fair value of “Other Financial
Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss” are
charged to income statement while gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value of “Available-for-
Sale Financial Assets” are charged to investment
reserve. During the year, changes in fair value of

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets of approximately
$391,000 are charged to investment reserve.

There has been no early adoption of the following new
standards, interpretations and amendments that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The adoption of such
standards, interpretations and amendments will not result
in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4

(Amendment)

HKFRS-Int 4

HKFRS 7

Presentation of Financial Statements

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and

Disclosures

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Determining whether an Arrangement

contains A Lease

Financial Instruments: Disclosure

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up
to 31 March.

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
income statement.

2.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(a) Subsidiaries (Continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated but
considered an indicator of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

(b) Jointly controlled entities

(c)

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control
over the economic activity.

The consolidated income statement includes the
Group's share of the results of jointly controlled
entities for the year, and the consolidated balance
sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of
the jointly controlled entities and goodwill (net of
accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions
with minority interests as transactions with parties
external to the Group. Disposals to minority interests
result in gains and losses for the Group that are
recorded in the income statement. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the
difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (“the functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in HK
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement, except when deferred in equity
as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency and classified as
available for sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised
cost of the security, and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences are
recognised in income statement, and other changes in
carrying amount are recognised in equity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (Continued)

(c)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities are reported as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial assets and liabilities such as
equities held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets such as equities classified as available-
for-sale, are included in the fair value reserve in
equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations, and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments,
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is sold, exchange differences that were
recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Previously, land and building was stated at valuation. The
increases in fair value were credited to the revaluation
reserve. A decrease in fair value were first set off against
increases on earlier valuations on an individual property
basis and thereafter expensed in the income statement. The
adoption of the cost method for the year ended 31 March
2006 represents a change in accounting policy, which has
been applied retrospectively so that the comparatives
presented have been restated to conform to the changed

policy.

The current policy has been adopted as it is considered
more appropriate. The change in accounting policy results
in an increase of profit for the year ended 31 March 2006
of approximately HK$119,000 and an increase of opening
retained earnings at 1 April 2005 of approximately
HK$1,066,000.

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost
less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost less residual
values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

2.5% to 8'3%
Machinery and moulds 10% to 30%
Furniture and equipment 20% to 30%
Motor vehicles 30%

Buildings

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
income statement.

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress represents factories and office
buildings under construction and machinery and equipment
pending installation. It is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment loss. Cost includes the original cost of land,
construction expenditures incurred, machinery and related
installation costs, and other costs attributable to the
construction of the buildings and installation of machinery
and equipment. No depreciation is provided in respect of
construction-in-progress until the construction work is
completed.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
companies in the consolidated group, is classified as
investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.7 Investment properties (Continued)

2.7 REWME (&)

Land held under operating leases is classified and accounted
for as investment property when the rest of the definition
of investment property is met. The operating lease is
accounted for as if it was a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at
fair value. Fair value is based on active market prices,
adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If this information
is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation
methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are
performed in accordance with the guidance issued by the
International Valuation Standards Committee. These
valuations are reviewed annually by external valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash
outflows that could be expected in respect of the property.
Some of those outflows are recognised as a liability,
including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified
as investment property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income
statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment properties (Continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes. Property that is being constructed or
developed for future use as investment property is classified
as property, plant and equipment and stated at cost until
construction or development is complete, at which time it
is reclassified and subsequently accounted for as investment

property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference between the carrying amount and the fair value
of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in equity
as a revaluation of property, plant and equipment under
HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income
statement.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, and are tested at least annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets
From 1 April 2004 to 31 March 2005:

The Group classified its investments in securities, other than
subsidiaries, and jointly controlled entities, as long term
investments.

(i)

(ii)

Investment securities

Investment securities are stated at cost less any
provision for impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether
the fair values have declined below the carrying
amounts. When a decline which is other than
temporary has occurred, the carrying amount of such
securities will be reduced to their fair value. The
impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the
income statement. This impairment loss is written back
to the income statement when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs or write-offs cease
to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future.

Other investments

Other investments are carried at fair value. At each
balance sheet date, the net unrealised gains or losses
arising from the changes in fair value of other
investments are recognised in the income statement.
Profits or losses on disposal of other investments,
representing the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amounts, are recognised in
the income statement as they arise.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)
(iii) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are stated in the balance
sheet at cost plus/less any discount/premium
amortised to date. The discount or premium is
amortised over the period to maturity and included as
interest income/expense in the income statement.
Provision is made when there is a diminution in value
which is other than temporary.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity
securities or holdings of the same securities are
reviewed at the balance sheet date in order to assess
the credit risk and whether the carrying amounts are
expected to be recovered. Provisions are made when
carrying amounts are not expected to be recovered
and are recognised in the income statement as an
expense immediately.

From 1 April 2005 onwards:

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity, and available for sale. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and
re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets
held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short term or if so
designated by management. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12
months of the balance sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

(b) Loans and receivables

(c)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
are classified as trade and other receivables in the
balance sheet.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Group's management
has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group were to sell other than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity financial
assets, the whole category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale. Held to maturity
financial assets are included in non-current assets,
except for those with maturities less than 12 months
from the balance sheet date, which are classified as
current assets. During the year, the Group did not
hold any investments in this category.

(d) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months
of the balance sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement. Investments
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables
and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”
category, including interest and dividend income, are
presented in the income statement in the period in which
they arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in a foreign currency and classified as
available-for-sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in amortised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. The translation differences are recognised in
income statement, and other changes in carrying amount
are recognised in equity. Changes in the fair value of
monetary securities classified as available-for-sale and non-
monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in equity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)
2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

29 TREE (H)

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the income statement
as “gains and losses from investment securities”. Interest
on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement.
Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in the income statement when the Group's right
to receive payment is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current
bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active
(and for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models making maximum
use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on
entity-specific inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity
securities classified as available for sale, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered as an indicator that the securities are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in the income statement. Impairment
losses recognised in the income statement on equity
instruments are not reversed through the income statement.
Impairment testing of trade receivables is described in Note
2.12.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.10Accounting for

2.1

derivative financial

instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. The method of recognising
the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative
is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature
of the item being hedged.

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
Costs of inventories include the transfer from equity of any
gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges relating to
purchases of raw materials.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the
trade receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is
recognised in the income statement within general and
administrative expenses.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents QBEERELEEER

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue
or disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including
fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled
entities, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations

The Group operates a number of defined contribution
plans in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The schemes
are generally funded through payments to insurance
companies or trustee-administered funds, determined
by periodic actuarial calculations. A defined
contribution plan is a pension plan under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Employee benefits (Continued) PAVE-3=E-FINC-P

(a) Pension obligations (Continued) (a) BIkEEE(E)
For defined contribution plans, the Group pays REBHEITETEME A& H
contributions to publicly or privately administered MRS B ERIKIREET
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual ZEL RG] - aHMESNER
or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment R EHERE - AEEE
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The TBIEE— PHFURE - ZEH
contributions are recognised as employee benefit FERIBATNRERARES
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are BRI - ATRHERSREL
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund HURAR SR 502 A R & 7
or a reduction in the future payments is available. RBEE °

(b) Share-based compensation (b) LB 17351489 B &
The Group operates a share-based compensation plan. EEREF-BEUARG I NE
The fair value of the employee services received in BT &l - BiiE B IR AR i
exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as THRERENA T EERRR
an expense. The total amount to be expensed over —IHEXH o HRETERIE
the vesting period is determined by reference to the MBS EREREER
fair value of the options granted, including the impact RN EETE (BIEERE
of any non-market vesting conditions (for example, THEENRTREFEERN
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market FE AT REEET
vesting conditions are included in assumptions about RIER) - BRI TUITE
the number of options that are expected to become WBRESBER - EMISME
exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the entity R T IEERMA—HZE -
revises its estimates of the number of options that are REHEER - DEFABREIEL
expected to become exercisable. It recognises the AT ATTR MR AR EARE &1 B PR
impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, in TER MR - WEB R R ERA
the income statement, with a corresponding BRERGEEENTE - I
adjustment to equity. WA ANELABTEFZE o
The proceeds received net of any directly attributable TE1T {5 BARE 5 X A 5K 1B (1
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal PR BEEERZHMAR) B
value) and share premium when the options are ARA (EE) MR hEE -
exercised.

(c) Profit-sharing and bonus plans (c) FIBTERIEAE
The Group recognises a liability and an expense for REBBRE-EANX (B R
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that PINES — R B AR %
takes into consideration the performance of each B)MAELRMNBE ZHERE
subsidiary of the Group. The Group recognises a BRI EBEEHLZ
provision where contractually obliged or where there BEEIEATEFERKHET
is a past practice that has created a constructive HEER  AEBEERR
obligation. & o
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity
has delivered products to the customer, the customer
has accepted the products, the related risks and
rewards of ownership have passed to the customer
and collectibility of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAXEHBEHE &)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued) 219 W AT (&)

(c) Management fees ()0 EEEHR
Management fees are recognised when management EBRERADNRREHEERRS
services are rendered. RFABR ©

(d) Rental income (d) HZHKA

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the relevant leases.

2.20 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

2.21 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group's financial statements
in the year in which the dividends are approved by the
Company'’s shareholders.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and price
risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest-rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management policy focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. The Group uses derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk

(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with
respect to the Hong Kong dollar, Mainland China
Reminbi and US dollar. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations.

To manage its foreign exchange risk arising from
future commercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabilities, the Group enters into
forward contracts to reduce foreign exchange
risk.

(ii)  Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity securities price
risk because investments held by the Group are
classified on the consolidated balance sheet
either as available-for-sale financial assets or as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. The Group is not exposed to commodity
price risk.

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables
included in the consolidated balance sheet represents
the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets. The Group has put in
place policies to ensure that sales of products are
made to customers with an appropriate credit history
and the Group performs periodic credit evaluations of
its customers. The Group's historical experience in
collection of trade and other receivables falls within
the recorded allowances and the Directors are of the
opinion that adequate provision for uncollectible trade
receivables has been made in the consolidated
financial statements.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
availability of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities and the ability to close
out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of
the underlying businesses, Group Treasury aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.

(d) Interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, the Group's income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

The Group's interest-rate risk arises from bank
borrowings. As at 31 March 2006, borrowings were
primarily at floating rates.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading
and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market price
used for financial assets held by the Group is the current
bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial
liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market (for example, over-the counter
derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques.
The Group uses a variety of methods and makes
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing
at each balance sheet date. Quoted market prices or dealer
quotes for similar instruments are used for long-term debt.
Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments. The fair value of forward foreign exchange
contracts is determined using forward exchange market
rates at the balance sheet date.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their
fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual
cash flows at the current market interest rate that is
available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in various jurisdictions.
Significant judgment is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active
market for similar lease and other contracts. In the absence
of such information, the Group determines the amount
within a range of reasonable fair value estimates. In making
its judgement, the Group considers information from a
variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of
different nature, condition or location (or subject to
different lease or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences; and
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties
(Continued)

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes in
economic conditions since the date of the transactions
that occurred at those prices.

Estimated provision for impairment of trade
receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability of
trade receivables. Provisions are applied to bills receivable
and trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
impairment is recognised in the year in which such estimate
has been changed.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net
realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable value
based on an assessment of the realisability of inventories.
Write-downs of inventories are recorded where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may
not be realised. The identification of write-downs requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and write-downs of
inventories in the period in which such estimate has been
changed.
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5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5.

INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the design, manufacture,
marketing and trading of electro-acoustic products, accessories
and other electronic products and property holding. Revenue

recognised during the year is as follows:

Turnover
Sales of merchandise
Rental income

Other revenues
Management fees (Note 34 (a))
Interest income
Fair value gains on derivative
financial instruments
Fair value gains on investment properties

Total revenues

H A Y A
BIEE (M E34(a)
A S A
TEMBTE
NP E WS
REMERFERZE

WA #85E
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EXE - WARTHER

AEBMEIBXBART  HE HER
HEEBER EMfMEMETERR
RAEDE - FRAERZWAWT :

2006 2005
—BEXE -TTHF
HK3$°000 HK$'000
FHT F BT
1,088,710 931,718
368 233
1,089,078 931,951
131 161

2,089 1,673

495 -

950 -
____________ 3.665 1834
1,092,743 933,785




TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary segment

An analysis by business segment is as follows:

Turnover
Sales to external customers
Inter-segment sales

Operating results
Segment results

Unallocated corporate expenses
Other revenues

Interest expense

Taxation

Profit for the year
Less: Minority interest

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company

Other information
Assets:
Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Liabilities:
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Capital expenditures
Depreciation

Amortisation of leasehold
land and land use rights
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5, B¥HE - WARDSHBER &)

-
BEBEDZ2AMWT :

2006
ZEERE
Electronic
Com- Electro-  products,
Audio  munication  Multimedia acoustic ~ accessories
products  products  products parts  and others Elimination Total
SR EFER:
FeER BHER ER EBIH BERER i 88 a5
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TET TET TER TET TEx TER TET
HE
HOMAE 313,303 282,199 101,494 114,702 277,380 - 1,089,078
PEREE - - - - 202,458 (202,458) -
313,303 282,199 101,494 114702 479,838 (202,458) 1,089,078
megE
PHLE 44,866 23,246 14,478 16,946 20,683 - 120,219
RAEGETH (14,313)
ElA 3,665
FlETH (2,538)
RE (14,545)
AEERT 92,488
B PBERER (6,728)
FEADAREREA
L 85,760
HEH
BE:
PREE 199,939 180,090 64,770 73,199 177,015 - 695,013
ROREE 58,940
753,953
BfE:
PHEE 70,464 63,469 2,821 25,797 62,385 - 244,942
FAEEE 88,779
333,721
BATM 11,622 10,467 3,765 4,254 34,481 - 64,589
N 8,649 7,790 2,802 3,168 9,255 - 31,664
BEmEt
REItFERE 162 146 52 58 92 - 510
ErEELERERL A FR2005-06
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5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 ZBXZHE - WARSTER &)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary segment (Continued) FTEFW (&)
2005
ZT%n%
Electronic
Com- Electro-  products,
Audio munication Multimedia  acoustic accessories
products  products  products parts and others Elimination Total
5ER EfEM-

EEER  BilEm Em EETH EfRAM i g
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TET  TEr  TET  TEr  TET  TEL  TEX

(As restated)
(Z71)
Turnover EEH
Sales to external customers % 51§55 282,009 179,309 40,545 216,547 213,541 - 931,951
Inter-segment sales HEBEHEE - - - - 97,199 (97,199) -
282,009 179,309 40,545 216,547 310,740 (97,199) 931,951
Operating results RexE
Segment results FHLE 4432 15019 4689 18632 13,305 - 9,077
Unallocated x5k
corporate expenses TELH (16,130)
Other revenues Hi A 1,834
Interest expense MEXH (1182)
Taxation e (12,004)
Profit for the year KEERF 68,595
Less: Minority interest S R (2,326)
Profit attributable to equity 57 /B 4K 2 &) R 4
holders of the Company FAEAZRA 66,269
Other information HiE R
Assets: BE
Segment assets NBEE 154,780 98,413 22,253 118,851 117,201 - 511,498
Unallocated assets APEEE 57,516
569,014
Liabilities: AfE:
Segment liabilities SHEE 46,095 29309 6627 35395 34904 ~ 152,330
Unallocated liabilities AABBE 60,136
212,466
Capital expenditures BARZ W 11,961 7,604 1,719 9,184 12,414 - 42,882
Depreciation e 6,805 4,328 979 5,227 10,286 - 27,625
Amortisation of leasehold ~ BT E L%
land and land use rights T e R 169 107 2 129 97 - 526
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TURNOVER, REVENUE AND

INFORMATION (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ik K KRR

SEGMENT 5. Z¥ZE - WARSIPER &)

Secondary segment RE 7D EB
Turnover and results by geographical location are determined BB D v EEBREEFEZINEY
mainly on the basis of the location where merchandise is MEMBEE - BHRED 2 HHT W
delivered. An analysis by geographical location is as follows: ™
2006
ZBEREF
North America Asia Pacific
L EM DAE
Asian
countries
(other than
United Mainland
States of China & Mainland
America  Canada Europe Japan) China Japan Others Total
HEE R
REX
Moz
X8 mEX BN ZNER HEER BA Hit BE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$S'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEx THErx THER FEx THEx THEx FExn TEx
Turnover = 314,455 5090 229,325 209,895 260,454 46,866 22,993 1,089,078
Segment results D HMEE 34,711 562 25314 23,169 28,750 5,173 2,540 120,219

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 ZBXZHE - WARSTER &)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary segment (Continued) REDE (&)
2005
—ETRE
North America Asia Pacific
=M DRE
Asian
countries
(other than
United Mainland
States of China &  Mainland
America Canada Europe Japan) China Japan Others Total
H A
AR
PAShZ

xB  meX Bl ZMER FEEA BA Afth X4
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TEr FArT TEr FEr TEr FTEr TErT TEx

(As restated)
(E5))
Turnover 2 282,186 10,752 179,854 145,575 184,752 115,793 13,039 931,951
Segment results DEHEE 29,091 1,108 18,542 15,008 19,047 11,937 1,344 96,077
The Group has business operations in Mainland China and Hong RNEEMF AEBBHBKEER -
Kong. An analysis by geographical location is as follows: mit@BE D Z2HTWT :
2006
ZEERE
Mainland
China Hong Kong Total
& A BB e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTET TET

Assets BE 495,857 258,096 753,953

Capital expenditures AR H 62,822 1,767 64,589

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06



Notes to the Financial Statements

B ik K KRR

5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5 ZBXZHE - WARSTHER &)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary segment (Continued) REDE (&)
2005
—ZRERF
Mainland
China Hong Kong Total
+ A BE 4aza
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FET FET
(As restated)

(&E3])
Assets BEE 316,626 252,388 569,014
Capital expenditures BEARTH 42,412 470 42,882
The assets and capital expenditures are allocated based on where BENMBERZEDIRIEEEMEILm D

the assets are located. fid o
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is stated after charging and crediting the

following:

Charging
Provision for obsolete and
slow-moving inventories
Amortisation of leasehold land
and land use rights
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Provision for impairment of trade receivables
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
(Note 11)
Operating lease rental of premises
Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years
Net exchange loss
Auditors’ remuneration

Crediting
Write-back of provision for impairment
of trade receivables
Rental income, less outgoings
Interest income from
— held-to-maturity securities
— available-for-sale financial assets
— bank deposits
Net gain on disposal of long-term investments
Net gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Unrealised gain on long-term investments
Net gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets
Net gain on disposal of other financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value gain on other financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

6. BR®I
BB AT R A DR R A A TH& I8 ¢

0 BR
RELBHFERE

FHE + 3 K £ b {8 A 4
& i

ME - BEREZBZITE

JE UK & R E B

ETEH (PIEEEH2)
(Htaz11)

MEZLEEROHES

BRAFREZEEEY
RITREF L

SNEESIE R R

% BB B &

i A
P S R (R

HaBA - B

B BA T 2 B A
L L EEL
— AR E S WA E
—BIIER

HERBARE K F 58
HEME - BER&E
Yo 1 % FR
FHREZ REH W
HEAHEESREE
Wy & ¥ R

HERQAFEEBERIIKZ
Hit @ EE 2 W F 8

BAVEEBEREIKZ

HiteMEE 2 X FERKS
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& )

2006 2005
—EEREF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(As restated)

(&%)

3,017 4,807
510 526
31,664 27,625
- 1,107
202,416 137,629
6,085 4,405
2,538 1,182
2,352 725
1,118 948
270 -
368 233

- 547

369 -
1,720 1,126

- 1,477

129 94

- 464

272 -
739 -
352 -




TAXATION

The Company is exempted from taxation in Bermuda until March
2016.

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in or
derived from Hong Kong for the year. Taxation on overseas profits
has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the
year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which
the Group operates.

The Group's sino-foreign equity joint ventures and wholly foreign
owned enterprises established in Mainland China are qualified as
production enterprises established and operated in Mainland
China. They are subject to Mainland China enterprise income tax
at a rate of 27% or 33%. However, they are exempted from
enterprise income tax and local income tax for two years starting
from the first year of profitable operations after offsetting prior
years' losses, followed by a 50% reduction in enterprise income
tax for the next three years. Charter Media (Dongguan) Company
Limited (previously known as Chapter Media (Donggua) Company
Limited) is subject to enterprise income tax at the rate of 12% in
the current year. Profits (Dongguan) Electric Products Company
Limited, Full-Sound (Dongguan) Electrical Products Limited and
Ningbo Fusion Electrical Material Company Limited are subject
to enterprise income tax at the rate of 15%. Fujikon Acoustics
(Suzhou) Limited and Dongguan Full Rich Precision Metal Product
Limited are still under the tax holiday and are not subject to
enterprise income tax in the current year.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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BiE

ARABRHARERE BE-_FT—RX
F=ZARI-

EENGHBEERREANEEESE
KRB EE 2 hETERTUE M PA17.5%
(ZZZRF 1 17.5%) B ETE - FIh
St i) 2 T4 78 Bl LA 4F 79 i 51 B SR B A %
AEBREEB2BARER 2B X

=
Ea

AEBERFBEBEANKLZFINEELE
TERINEBEECEATAEFBEEA
RN R BIEZ EER¥EZER - H5E
12 T R 27% 38, 33% 40 - R B B A 1 ZE AT
BH - AT MAZELEYEFED
TFEEBEAFREZEELCEERNSF
ERMERRTLEMGRER TG
B EEB=F BIESTCEMREM
50%¥008 © AR (RZE) EFHRA A
(IR (Rx) EFARAR) AF
[ERIRBE12%B A CEMSEH - B
(RR)EXREMBRAAF 58 (X
R)EERGARAFINERE 5 E?
MR R A R B LT R A% T 1 AT
B -EBrmEE EMN BRARRR
EEERERLSERERATHMNER
BB RE  RAFEBAEGNDERS
oo
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7. TAXATION (Continued)

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income

statement represents:

Current taxation
— Hong Kong profits tax
— Mainland China enterprise income tax
— Underprovision in prior years

Deferred taxation
— Hong Kong profits tax
— Mainland China enterprise income tax
— Overprovision in prior years

2 HIHIA

—BENEH
—HEBEANDEMSH
—EFEEBETE
BT IR

—BENEHR
—HEBEANEEMSH
—EFEEREER
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7. BB (#)

835

RAMBHRBSABRE

2006 2005
—EEREF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(As restated)

(&%)

11,190 10,444
808 3,244
1,965 -
13,963 13,688
369 (129)
1,555 (1,555)
(1,342) -
14,545 12,004




TAXATION (Continued) 7.

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ik K KRR

BE e

ZER B e BR B AT S A FORR 2 IR R AR
RABATBERZHEAEZERE R

of the home country of the Company as follows: ZZERIIR
2006 2005
ZEBEBAF —ZEThE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
(As restated)
(23]
Profit before taxation B B A1 it ) 107,033 80,599
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% W E17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) —EEARF 1 17.5%) 18,731 14,105
Effect of different taxation rates PEMBER TR X
in other countries 7B 2,112 (180)
Income not subject to taxation BABE 2 WA (6,699) (3,283)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purpose 7~ 7] gt 5R & M 0 Bk 2 B 2 2,226 2,878
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ) F8 5 Bl K #8522 %1 TH §5 18 (2,792) (1,285)
Under-provision in prior years TFERETR 623 -
Others HAty 344 (231)
Taxation charge TIEX H 14,545 12,004

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 8.
OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$38,439,000 (2005: HK$27,596,000).

RKRARREFEAEERH

%) 38,439,000 T (Z =2 & 1 F
27,596,00078 7T) Z NN R AERE B AR
MEFEFARRA BT FBEREK -

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders

of the Company (HK$'000) & A (FA8T)
Weighted average number of BEETEBERZ

ordinary shares in issue ("000) mEFEE (TR
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BREARZF (BIL)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company
has one category of dilutive potential ordinary shares: share
options. For the share options, a calculation is done to determine
the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair value
(determined as the average annual market price of the Company’s
shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights
attached to outstanding share options. The number of shares
calculated as above is compared with the number of shares that
would have been issued assuming the exercise of the share
options.

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

BERAER

Ex
SIRERDFITUAD TR B A
R R DA S PO B AT 2B IR 2 DT
CECE

RABBRERE ARG

2006 2005
—¥RAF -TTHAF
(As restated)

(=5))

85,760 66,269
372,733 368,890
23.0 18.0

3
BEREERANOIRERRABEECES
BAkCERmETZ EaBE AN
BVFHHAE - ARRE —REBEEH#HS
Bmi  BERE - sLBREmS - )5
RIBHARITEBEIEMMREEZEE
BERBETIRAFERE ZRNHEE
(AKRRBIRAD FEHBEFEHEET) MIF
HEt® - EXETEZ RO A 2REE
BRETERET I ROBBRES -



10.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

Diluted (Continued)

Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company (HK$'000)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue ('000)

Adjustment for potential dilutive effect in
respect of outstanding share options ('000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in calculating diluted earnings
per share ('000)

Diluted earnings per share (HK cents)

DIVIDENDS

Interim dividend of HK3.0 cents
(2005: HK2.5 cents) per ordinary share

Additional final dividend for the prior year
due to exercise of share options

Final dividend of HK5.0 cents
(2005: HK5.5 cents) per ordinary share

Special final dividend of HK$Nil
(2005: HK2.0 cents) per ordinary share

At a meeting held on 28 June 2006, the directors proposed a
final dividend of HK5.0 cents per ordinary share. The proposed
dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these financial il o

statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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9. BRER @&

e (£
2006 2005
—BEAX “ETTEHF
(As restated)
(E75))
KNG ERE AEWN
s A (F& ) 85,760 66,269
BBITETERZ
hnEEF & (FR) 372,733 368,890
TEARITERNEREZBE
BEYEENZAE (TR 6,744 1,067
SHE SRR E A
KAz L@ mE
FH g (FRR) 379,477 369,957
BREERR B) 22.6 17.9
10. R E
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#ET FET
o HA AR B AR 3 AR 3.0/ 1L
“EZREF 1 2581) 11,212 9,222
HATEEREREFZ
MR HA R B 132 -
KREING B 0% 5m A% 5.0/ 1
—“EZFRHF 5581) 18,786 20,409
BRI R EIIR B &A% A L
(_ggﬁi 2.05814l) - 7,421
30,130 37,052

R I
BB e

=
==}

RZEERNFENAZ+NEHETZ2EH L
EEEALRNARPEREGR L ®KS.08
B EZEVBMERINIEEN

ITEEXEZERABEMR AT F2005-06
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11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES M EERAXZH
(a) Staff cost (including directors’ emoluments) (a) EIFRAX(BRESHS)
2006 2005
—EBERE —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(At restated)
(E75))
Wages and salaries TERF® 178,155 117,490
Unutilised annual leave REAFR 325 339
Other staff benefits Hih 8 T&EF 15,524 10,680
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BRE&XH - FEER
(Note 32) st&l (MiE32) 7,548 4,780
Value of share options granted ETEERkEEBZ
to directors and employees EiREEE 864 4,340
202,416 137,629
(b) Directors’ and senior management emoluments (b) ESREAREEENS
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 31 HE_ZZXF-_A=+—8H1
March 2006 is set out below: FE - BUESEzHM2E W@
T )
Housing
allowances,
share options,
other
allowances
Discretionary  and benefits
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses # in kind (a) Total
EEEE -
BARE -
HitZHR
EEpA ne e BBRA ENER B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$000

FER FER FER TET FER

Yeung Chi Hung, Johnny BEE 200 936 1,120 21 2,271
Yuen Yee Sai, Simon R i 48 200 936 1,120 21 2,277
Chow Man Yan, Michael b 200 936 1,120 21 2,277
Wong Sau Lik, Weeky Peter () 35 41 (b) 100 201 - 325 626
Ng Kwong Hing RER 200 650 840 21 1,71
Ho Bing Kwan (c) Al 1 22 () 50 - - - 50
Pang Kwong Wah (c) TEE( 33 - - - 33
Chang Chu Cheng SRR 200 - - - 200
Che Wai Hang, Allen (d) BREEW) 167 - - - 167
Lee Yiu Pun (d) F &8 (d) 83 - - - 83
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11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued)

(b) Directors’ and senior management
emoluments (Continued)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 31
March 2005 is set out below:

Name of Director Fees
ESn4 e

HK$'000

FET
Yeung Chi Hung, Johnny 55k -
Yuen Yee Sai, Simon g i 4 -
Chow Man Yan, Michael Ax{ -
Wong Sau Lik, Weeky Peter B ) -
Tsang Yiu Wah TRE -
Ng Kwong Hing RER -
Ho Bing Kwan w2z 100
Pang Kwong Wah YEE 100
Chang Chu Cheng SR A8 K 200

# The Company's executive directors are entitled to a
discretionary bonus not exceeding 5% of the Group's
consolidated profit after taxation and minority interests but
before extraordinary items.

(a)  Other benefits include share option benefits. Such share
option benefits were calculated as the difference between
the market prices at the date of the share options were
exercised and their respective exercise prices for the share
options exercised during the year.

(b)  Resigned on 1 October 2005.

(c)  Resigned on 1 August 2005.

(d)  Appointed on 1 June 2005.

Notes to the Financial Statements

B ik K KRR

MNEER/ANXZEH @

(b) E=EREREEEHE (&)
HE-2EREF=A=+-AL
FEBREFZHEHIM

™~

Housing

allowances,

share options,

other

allowances

Discretionary  and henefits

Salary bonuses # in kind (a)
EERRE -

BRE -

Hi2l R

He¢ HBEREALy BUEANQ
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET

1,071 600 21
1,07 600 21
1,07 600 21
686 1,000 245
213 - 5
795 700 21

Total

nE
HKS$'000
TET

1,692
1,692
1,692
1,931
218
1,516
100
100
200

# ARARZHOTEFERSFTE
BAREBRBE DB ERERR
BARFEFEEEURB A KR

i M 2 5%H) B IS FEAL ©

(a) HEABHmEBERERN ZF
BREENDRBEBREETE
ERZMELBRENFANET
EERAZITREZEZHTE -

b) W=
@ m=F
b H=-=

TEREHA - ABE

ZRFENA BB

TTHREAR—BBEE -

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued) MNEER/ANEZH @
(c) Five highest paid individuals (c) ABEEHAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include 4 (2005: 5) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining 1 (2005: Nil)
individual during the year are as follows:

Salary e
Discretionary bonus YIS TE AL
Housing allowances, share options, BERM - BRE -

other allowances and benefits in kind H ek R EYEF

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

FAXEERSHFLEALERE
Z(ZTZERF 5R)EF - KE
ZHEERERZNZONMK
BR - FREMEB TIBAL(ZF
THE B ZHE2WT

2006 2005
—REAFE - TTHH
HK3$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
690 -

531 -

131 -

1,352 -
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12.9% - BERRE
Group
ki3 3
Construction- Machinery Furniture
in- and and Motor
Buildings progress moulds equipment vehicles Total
BT EBIR HARERE HRAREM "E By
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HKS000 HK$'000
FET FET T Fi#r T FET
At 1 April 2004 R-Z2EMEMA-A
Cost KA 116,344 7,068 163,345 49,593 9,878 346,228
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE (20,466) - (136,957) (27,605) (7,905) (192,933)
Net book amount BEFE 9,878 7,068 26,388 21,988 1973 153,295
Year ended 31 March 2005 EZ-ZERE=f
Z+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 95,878 7,068 26,388 21,988 1973 153,95
Additions -p 4 15,435 17,789 8,236 1,380 42,88
Disposals HeE - - 22 (16) - (3)
Depreciation charge FERX (3,130 - (15,645) (7,617) (1,233) (27,629)
Transfer 3 113 (831) 705 13 - -
Closing net book amount FREEFE 92,903 21,672 29,215 22,604 2,120 168,514
At 31 March 2005 R-ZZLf
ZB=t-H
Cost BA 116,499 21,672 181,145 57,404 10,400 387,120
Accumulated depreciation ZHiNE (23,596) - (151,930) (34,800) (8,260) (218,606)
Net book amount REFE 92,903 21,672 29215 22,604 2120 168,514
Year ended 31 March 2006 EHZ=-ZZAEZA
S+-ALEE
Opening net book amount ENREFE 92,903 21,672 29,215 22,604 2,120 168,514
Additions R 2,566 9,375 39,012 11,892 1,744 64,589
Disposals & - - (25) 1) - (97)
Depreciation charge HERX (3,309) - (17,125) (9,849) (1,381) (31,664)
Revaluation upon transfer BRERADE
to investment properties REL 2,108 - - - - 2,108
Transfer to investment properties & i & F & ¥ % (2,625) - - - - (2,625)
Transfer 3 7,035 (14,613) - 7,578 - -
Exchange differences ERZE 1,928 524 444 373 2 3,291
Closing net book amount FREATE 100,606 16,958 51,521 32,526 2,505 204,116
At 31 March 2006 RZBEAE
=B=+-H
Cost A 127,643 16,958 220759 77,494 12,249 455,103
Accumulated depreciation ZiiNE (27,037) - (169,239) (44,968) (9,744) (250,987)
Net book amount REFE 100,606 16,958 51,521 32,526 2,505 204,116
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Depreciation expense of HK$22,403,000 (2005: HK$19,867,000)
has been included in cost of sales and HK$9,261,000 (2005:
HK$7,758,000) in general and administrative expenses.

At 31 March 2006, the net book value of property, plant and
equipment pledged as security for the Group's banking facility
amounted to approximately HK$14,386,000 (2005 (as restated):
HK$14,323,000).

12.9%  BERRKRE @

T E 59 £22,403,00008 7T (ZEZ R F -
19,867,000/ 7T ) B M AR 85 & K A &
9,261,000 7t (ZEZ A F : 7,758,000
BIL) R — M RITHRAX -

R-TERE=A=+—0 V¥ &K
EREHEZEREFED TEME  (EAK
&= E 15 4914,386,0008 7T (BT R4
(E75) : 14,323,000/ 7T) $R1TRL & 2 K
e

Analysis of construction-in-progress is as follows: FRIBSTWT :
2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FER FET
Construction expenditures BERY 16,958 21,672
13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 13.REW=
Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Beginning of the year F4 - -
Transfer from property, plant and BYWE - BELIRER
equipment and leasehold land T & I 88 B 3,230 -
Fair value gains N EKER 950 -
End of the year F 4R 4,180 -

The investment properties were revalued at 31 March 2006 by
LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited, an independent professional
qualified valuer. Valuations were based on current prices in an
active market.
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13.

14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The Group's interests in investment properties at their net book
values are analysed as follows:

EE-NUTFE

Hong Kong — held on leases
between 10 to 50 years

LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

ATFHOKE

Notes to the Financial Statements
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13.REMWE ®)

AEBNRREYME  REFE
DR

Beginning of the year F 1)

Transfer to investment properties BRERENE

Amortisation of prepaid operating BigTE g
lease payment A B

Exchange differences ME 3 R

End of the year Fr

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book

values are analysed as follows:

Hong Kong — held on leases

BE-UTFEE

between 10 to 50 years A+FEHOFAE
Mainland China — held on leases RER AT FEE
between 10 to 50 years A+FEHOER

2006 2005
—EEREF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
4,180 -
14.FHE T & 1 i F A&
Group
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FAETT
(As restated)
(B
22,046 22,572
(605) -
(510) (526)
225 -
21,156 22,046

AEENHEL R T EAE s #a
REMNRERNFAELELRTFE %

BEHWMT
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(As restated)
(E5))
11,837 12,729
9,319 9,317
21,156 22,046

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
(Continued)

At 31 March 2006, no leasehold land and land use rights was
pledged as security for the Group's banking facility (2005 (as
restated): HK$4,169,000).

15. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

Share of net assets

14.FHE LR ERE 2

RZZBETERF=ZA=+—H  WEER
EREET R ERRE - UERR
SESRTREZERR (CEZRF(E
5) : 4,169,000/ 7T) °

15. RAREFER 2 ER

Loan to a jointly controlled entity
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity
Less: Provision for amount due from and loan
to a jointly controlled entity
Disposal of the interests in
jointly controlled entity

Investment at cost
Unlisted shares

On 30 November 2005, the Group disposed of its interests in
jointly controlled entities for approximately HK$852,000, resulting

in a loss of approximately HK$550,000.

Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EERF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET
%Eﬁ%%% - -
H[FE %H?%%% A 360
ﬁ%ﬂ& FT% T B 422
5@ : %u&&gﬁ /\H*g%”
BRIR B (429)
ﬁ%% H%HAL
2 _
354
B (LA ER)
JE LMD _
RZZEZERF+—A=+H  AEEMN

#)852,0008 T EE RN HFEHEEZ

Mz 0 B BN ET 18 47550,00058 T ©
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15. INTERESTS
ENTITIES (Continued)

IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

The following are the details of the jointly controlled entities,

which were disposed of during the year:

Place of incorporation/

Principal

Name place of operation
& il B AL
e EE

=X R i B

Sefco (HK) Limited Hong Kong
HE

Sefco Inc Japan

Sefco Inc Az

16. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Held-to-maturity securities
— unlisted debt securities, at cost

Investment securities
— unlisted shares, at cost

Other investments
— unlisted investments, at market value

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1IS. REGEIEFEEBER ©)

REALEZ AREHERFENOT ¢

Particulars of Interest
issued share Indirectly
Principal activities capital held
21T =
FEXHK RAEFE BEER
Investment holding HK$100 50%
BREER 10078 7T 50%
Trading and sale of Yen 10,000,000 50%
electronics and
acoustics products
EBEMZ 10,000,000 H [& 50%
B NIHE
16. RHIRE
Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET TET
BEIHPE IS
—ELETEBES -
BT BR = 9513
—JE LT -
1R B BR = 390
HiRE
—JELETHERE
wrmEY R = 13,955
- 23,858

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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17. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 17. I EESREE

Group

RE
2006 2005
—EEREF —ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Beginning of the year F4 - -
Transfer from long-term investments mEEIEEEE 9,903 -
Additions R 5,507 -
Disposals k= (7,775) -

Revaluation deficits transferred HEERAZ

to equity (Note 29) BhEE (W29 (391) -
Exchange differences PE 7 ZRE (29) -
End of the year FIR 7,215 -

The Group's available-for-sale financial assets primarily
represented unlisted range notes.

There were no impairment provisions on available-for-sale
financial assets in 2006.

18. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Investment funds, at fair value He®E  ERQ

Changes in fair values of other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded in general and administrative
expenses in the income statement (Note 6).
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AEEZAHHESREET RIS
MRERE -

R-TERE AL ESREELE
ERE -

1. RAFEIEMEZE T A

BErRzcHEMmemEE
Group
A&
2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE FAET
F1E 5 R 9,370 -

BAFEINRMEZESTARRRZE
fERMEEL A FEZS N ER
KA Z— MR MATHRH (FIEE6) -



SUBSIDIARIES

(a) Investment in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

19. INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM

FEEMRA -

The underlying value of the investment in subsidiaries is, in
the opinion of the Company’s directors, not less than the
carrying value as at 31 March 2006.

(b) Amounts due from subsidiaries

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest

free, and repayable on demand.

(c) Principle subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

March 2006:

Name

=1

Charter Media Limited

FHEERADA

Charter Media (Dongguan)
Company Limited (previously
known as Chapter Media
(Donggua) Company
Limited) (i)

PE(RR)ETF

BRAAE()

Place of
incorporation/
Principal

place of operation
o i AR 32

WE TR

Hong Kong

B

Mainland China

FEERA

Notes to the Financial Statements
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19. RE K FE WK B 2 Bl ;IR

(a) RMBRARAZRE

Company
AT
2006 2005
—EEXREF ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FEL
A AN E 5 BR 139,000 139,000

RRABEERR  PRHBARZ
REZHBEELNMER_-ZTT
RNEZA=+—BZEEE-

(b) FEURHE 2T KRIE
FE W B X B 2 SRR R A
RERARERERE -

(© EEHEAA
TEAR-FEAE=A=+—
AZEEMBAT :

~

o

Particulars of

issued share Interest
Principal activities capital held (iv)
2B ®¥E
TEER 1% 7 4 & PR (iv)
Investment holding HKS3 100%
and trading of
electro-acoustic
products and
accessories
REEBRKEEEMR 3BT 100%
REHZES
Manufacture of HK$117,000,000 100%
electro-acoustic
products and
accessories
BEEERKEH 117,000,00078 7T 100%
2 BE

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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19. INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM 19. RENRFEWKE A RIFHIE &)
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Principle subsidiaries (Continued) () FEMBEAT (&)

106

Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of
Principal issued share Interest
Name place of operation Principal activities capital held (iv)
i fo A
WETE BT 2]
B R B TEXH R 2 48 B IR (iv)
Fujikon Industrial (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding US$3,000 100%
RBRUES REZRK 3,000% 7T 100%
Fujikon Industrial Company Limited Hong Kong Design, manufacture, Class A -
marketing and (non-voting)(iii)
trading of electro- - HK$2,400,000
acoustic products and
accessories Class B (voting)(iii) 100%
- HK$600,000
ETREXERAA N EREmRE#2H ARR % 7 -
ARE - THE (BRER) G -
ERES 2,400,000 7T
B /i 7 100%
(BEE®) (i) —
600,000/ 7T
Fujikon International Limited Hong Kong Investment holding HK$3 100%
and trading of
transformers and
power adaptors
EtaBEBRERAA B REZEBRREBEER 3BT 100%
BEHBEREZES
Fujikon Packing Material Hong Kong Manufacture and HK$10,000 51%
Company Limited trading of packaging
materials
BIREEDH 0 BEMHZHERE S 10,0007 7T 51%
BRRA

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06



19. INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Principle subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

=1

Fujikon Precision Metal
Products Limited

BEInfTLeHEMm
BRAF

Profits (Dongguan) Electric
Products Company Limited (i)

B (Rx) Ex=8m
BRAF()

el

Score Merit Limited

SRBRRA

Maxchief Enterprises Limited
EELRARADA

Fujikon Electrical Limited

TREXARLA

Ningbo Fusion Electrical Material
Company Limited (i)

EEMH

P
N A (i)

EREH
AR
Fujikon Technology Limited
ELEMBEERAA

Place of
incorporation/
Principal

place of operation
aE i AR 32

e/ TE
EewH

Hong Kong

BB

Mainland China

FEERA

Hong Kong

BR

Hong Kong

B

Hong Kong

&

Mainland China

REERA

Hong Kong
EB

Notes to the Financial Statements
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19. RE N WK B2 F

() XEMBLT (&)

Particulars of
issued share

Principal activities capital
B#f
TEXH R 2 48 &
Investment holding HK$10,000
and manufacture and
trading of precision
metal parts
REERLRBEEOSENS 10000
ZEERE %
Manufacture and trading of HK$5,384,228
transformers and
power adaptors
BEXERENEESR 5,384,228/ 7T
ZHRERES
Investment holding HKS2
REERK 2B
Investment holding and HK$150
trading of electro-acoustic
products and accessories
REZERREBERK 1508 7T
RBHZES
Investment holding HK$3
REEK BT

Manufacture and US$2,500,000
trading of PVC beads,

wires and cables

PVCRRRL ~ S4B 1R 2,500,000 7T
ZERZBERES

Investment holding HK$100,000
REER 100,0005%5 7T

it

FRIE (&)

Interest
held (iv)

=)
% % (iv)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

70%

70%

100%
100%

ITEEXEZERABEMR AT F2005-06
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Name

=1

Fujikon Acoustics (Suzhou) Limited (i)

o

(& M)
A1)

m ]ﬂf

=z
ER
A=
NI

_'W:*

=

BB

Full-Sound (Dongguan) Electrical
Products Limited (i)

s

o
[HH

28 (R%) EREMN
Al

E/

E‘l

(i

Dongguan Full Rich Precision Metal
Product Company Limited (i)

REERERT
ERERA j(l)

Smart Success Management Limited

Landbo Limited
RBABRRDA

Keen Motion Limited

BRERRA

Fujikon Europe GmbH

19. INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Principle subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
Principal

place of operation
i fo A

W/ EE
ggwi

Mainland China

FEERA

Mainland China

FEERA

Mainland China

FEBERA

British Virgin Islands
RERUES

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
&

Germany
1=

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

19. RE N B UK B L F

() EEMBATR (&)

Particulars of
issued share

Principal activities capital
BT
TRER IR A A B
Manufacture and US$2,250,000
trading of electro-acoustic
products and accessories
EBREmREMZ 2,250,000 7T
RERED
Manufacture and trading HK$5,000,000
of electro-acoustic
products and accessories
EBEmREMZ 5,000,000% 7T
RERED
Manufacture and HK$5,000,000
trading of precision
metal parts
BELERMcBE 5,000,000% 7T
;B 5
Investment holding Us$100
REER 100% 7T
Property holding HK$100
NERA 100/ 7
Provision of management services HK$2
RUEERY BT
Dormant EUR25,000
Fmex 25,0008 %

FRIB (&)

Interest
held (iv)

=2
1% 4 (iv)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%
100%

100%
100%

100%
100%



19. INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(c) Principle subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(i)  Charter Media (Dongguan) Company Limited, Profits (Dongguan)
Electric Products Company Limited, Fujikon Acoustics (Suzhou)
Limited, Full-Sound (Dongguan) Electrical Products Limited and
Dongguan Full Rich Precision Metal Product Company Limited are
wholly foreign owned enterprises established in Mainland China to
be operated for 15 years up to May 2009, 12 years up to January
2012, 50 years up to March 2051, 12 years up to April 2014 and
12 years up to October 2016, respectively.

(i) Ningbo Fusion Electrical Material Company Limited is a sino-foreign
equity joint venture established in Mainland China to be operated
for 15 years up to May 2015.

(iii)  Holders of Class A (non-voting) shares have no voting rights, are
not entitled to dividends unless the net profit of the Company
exceeds HK$900,000,000,000, and are not entitled to any
distribution upon winding up unless a sum of HK$900,000,000,000
has been distributed by the company to holders of Class B (voting)
shares.

(iv)  The shares of Fujikon Industrial (BVI) Limited are held directly by
the Company. The shares of other subsidiaries are held indirectly.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time
during the year ended 31 March 2006.

20. INVENTORIES

Raw materials VYRS
Work-in-progress £ 8 o
Finished goods B2URK T

Notes to the Financial Statements
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19. RERERKE R TFIE &)

() XEMBLT (&)

K et -

iy F&ESE *'T‘ﬁﬂﬁ”ﬁ CABE (R
S Fﬁ%%uuﬁlﬁ CETRER
(BIM) BRAQ (? z) B
HAERRA j&%#* BEA:E M
ﬁﬁﬁ"TEEAEPIIWE)ZiZﬁl\ﬁﬁ

BEh¥  DRAEEISFE_ETAN
FRA - T%%uiﬁ T-_F—
A AIEESOFE TR —F=A -
AEENFEE T —UFMA RA &
'Aﬁnfﬁi_{ /\fF‘f')E]

(i) EREAREXEMHERRABATDNHE
BARTZZHRIIaERLERE AL
EIFE_T—RFHA -

(i) AR (BREBR)BROZIFEALERE
- BEESIRRE (BrRIEARA B 4EF
1835 900,000,000,0005% 7t) + B R /EH
BN EEESTASIK (BRIERFTES
JIk 900,000,000,000/% 7T 2 3% 78 T Bi% (B
BER)BRDITAEAN) °

(iv)  Fujikon Industrial (BVI) Limited 2~ % {5 1 A<
NEEERE  EtWEB AR ZRG
AlAMERS -

BE_ZZRF=A=+—HILFE"
BEN B QR MERREEEERND %
TTIEREBRAK -

20. 7§
Group
£
2006 2005
—EBXRF -TLTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
86,548 46,951
56,835 24,330
68,016 33,018
211,399 104,299
ETSEXEEZERER AT FH2005-06
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20. INVENTORIES (Continued)

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in
cost of sales amounted to HK$837,930,000

HK$728,506,000).

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group grants credit periods to customers ranging from 7 to
120 days. At 31 March 2006, the ageing analysis of the trade

receivables is as follows:

Current to 30 days
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 to 180 days

Less: Provision for impairment
of trade receivables

Trade receivables, net

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

The carrying value of the Group's trade receivables and other
receivables are approximately the same as their fair value.

There is concentration of credit risk with respect of trade
receivables as the Group's sales are concentrated on several key
customers. As at 31 March 2006, the trade receivables from the
ten largest customers accounted for approximately 65.5% (2005:
64.1%) of the total trade receivables. The Group's approach to
managing credit risk is disclosed in Note 3.

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

o e E

20. & (®)

21.

CRER
Ho A & U 3R

BRAATTBEREENEARNZTEE
FX 7N 4.837,930,0008 7T (—EZ H4F ¢
728,506,000 7T) ©

PE W& F K H b FE WK
KREBBTFEELNFIEENNBZZE
H-R-ZZEEREF=ZA=+—0 &k
ERCEESTWT

Group

#
2006 2005
—BBXRE - TTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TF#ET
197,466 125,982
5114 14,248
2,248 6,779
4,427 2,846
209,255 149,855
(2,874) (4,859)
206,381 144,996
24,270 9,571
230,651 154,567

AR B RS R B At UK 2 BRI 1B
HHENFEMBE

HRAREZHESTRERERE
B ARERERERAEEEETZRE

BN -TERNE=A=1+—H %H
TREPZEIWE G ERE A EEL
65.5% (—ZZRHF : 64.1%) o NEE Y
EERARZEEERHAINEE -
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22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 22. T E€mTIT A
Group
rEE
2006
—EEXRE
HK$°000
FET
Assets: BE

Interest rate swap — not qualifying as hedges R B — DR & EEF 101

Forward foreign exchange contracts — REINE S K —
not qualifying as hedges TR & EX A 394
495

23.

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest-rate
swap contracts at 31 March 2006 were HK$11,375,000 (2005:
HKS$Nil).

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

NRZZEEXRE=ZA=1+—0 KEEF
REEHEH 2 ZEREEA11,375000
BIL(ZEZTRF - £) -

2. BERBITER

Group Company
rEH b N

2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERFE ZTTHF ZEEXRE ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHETT FAET FETT FET
Cash at bank and on hand RITERRRE 47,859 57,545 753 1,082
Short-term bank deposit EEBIRITIE K 17,495 36,276 - -
65,354 93,821 753 1,082

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 3.9%
per annum (2005: 1.5% per annum).

As at 31 March 2006, approximately HK$24,251,000 (2005:
HK$14,999,000) of the Group's cash and bank deposits were
denominated in Chinese Renminbi, which is not a freely
convertible currency in the international market and the
repatriation of which is subject to foreign exchange control
regulations of Mainland China.

RBRTERZERFNERIIE (=
ZTRF : BFI15E) -

MZZETZTXNE=ZA=+—8 8
24,251,000 T (= & & A F :
14,999,000 70) AL EIR & MIE1TTF
FUARBEARBEE  mMAEAREW
FEBEMEERLRCERE  HEHT
R B B P9 IR B IS AR P BRI

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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23. CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS (Continued) B.RERBITER @
The following is included for the purposes of the cash flow TERDHRERERMEA -
statement:
Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EEBAREF —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FEL
Cash at bank and on hand HITTFRERS 47,859 57,545
Short-term bank deposit ¥ EIRITIE K 17,495 36,276
65,354 93,821
24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20 ENERREMENRK
At 31 March 2006, the ageing analysis of trade and other RZZEERF—_A=+—H8 ENER
payables is as follows: REMBEMNRZERESTRAT
Group Company
rEH AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE —_TERF ZBEXRE —TTRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FET FETT FE T
Current to 30 days EHZE30H 175,387 94,234 - -
31 to 60 days 312 60H 10,271 7,458 - -
61 to 90 days 612 90H 4,556 3,199 - -
91 to 180 days 912 180H 2,951 719 - -
Trade payables FERTE R 193,165 105,610 - -
Accruals and other payables &5t B H fth
JE& - 3% 67,840 51,740 5,568 4,251
261,005 157,350 5,568 4,251

The fair values of the Group's trade and other payables
approximate their carrying value.

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06
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25. BANK BORROWINGS 25. RITER
Group Company
rEME AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEXRE _TELHF ZBEXRE _TTRHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Non-current ERE
Bank borrowings |ITER
— secured — 5 & 7 8,645 - - -
— unsecured — A 1,600 3,733 - -
Current W E
Bank borrowings |ITE R
— secured — B & 7 2,730 2,358 - -
— unsecured — E 48,323 35,827 - 2,460
Total borrowings BEX 61,298 41,918 - 2,460
Total borrowings include secured liabilities of HK$11,375,000 #E B TE B R & E11,375,00075 T

(2005: HK$2,358,000). Bank borrowings are secured by certain
of the Group’s property, plant and equipment (Note 12).

The maturity of borrowings is as follows:

ZEEFE 1 2,358,00087T)  RITE
FHETAEEDE - BERKEBHIR
1 (KMf3E12) ©

ERZBHAMT

Group Company
rEE b N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEBARF _TTLF ZBERF _TELF
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET FHET F#ET
Amounts repayable HIBZAR AT H
M REE

— within one year ——FR 51,053 38,185 - 2,460
— within one to two years —-—E_FRK 4,330 - - -
— within two to five years —ZERFNR 5,915 3,733 - -
61,298 41,918 - 2,460
EIEEEEREMAT 54200506
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25. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

Bank borrowings bear interest rates ranging from 2.75% to 5.84%
per annum (2005: ranging from 1.05% to 5.84% per annum).

The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current
borrowings are as follows:

25.8B1TER (&)

RITEEIRFERNKLISEESE B
(ZZEZTRF + FFE1.05FEE5.842)

FRBERZEEEBLAFENT

Carrying amounts Fair values
MR EE NEE
2006 2005 2006 2005
:gg/\_\ﬂf — = 7££E gg/\qi —77££E
Bank borrowings RITER 10,245 3,733 10,144 3,733

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings approximate their

RHMERZEREEREEAFEMES -

fair value.
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the BERZEAERNTERE
following currencies:
Group Company
rEH b /N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZERAEF _TTLF ZBERE —_TTLF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FETT FET FET TF#E T
Hong Kong dollar T 30,109 8,327 - 2,460
US dollar ETT 31,189 31,233 - -
Reminibi AR - 2,358 - -
61,298 41,918 - 2,460

As at 31 March 2006, the Group has undrawn bank loan and
overdraft facilities of HK$117,990,000 (2005: HK$117,990,000
and RMB15,500,000).
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R_ZEEXRF=ZA=+—8 A£@EHE
RERRITER L ZE R E 117,990,000
BT (ZZEZTRHF 117,990,000/ 7T &
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%).

Details of deferred taxation are as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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26. I L F1E

FEERBRAAEEIANENEERTE
HMEITS%(ZZEZTRHF  17.5%) 51 & -

ERRBEZFHBAOT

Group
KE
2006 2005
—EEREF —ZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(As restated)
(E751)
Deferred tax assets BT IBE E 17 1,555
Deferred tax liabilities FREFRIBEE (1,270) (2,226)
At 31 March R=A=+—H (1,253) (671)
The movements on the net deferred tax liabilities are as follows: FEERBEEFEZ2EEHNT
Group
RE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
At 1 April, as restated AU A—H(&73)) (671) (2,355)
(Charged)/credited to REZIRFB (),
income statement (Note 7) | (W iE7) (582) 1,684
At 31 March R=ZA=+—H (1,253) (671)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry
forwards to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group has
unrecognised tax losses of approximately HK$516,000 (2005:
HK$12,767,000) to carry forward against future taxable income.

EERBEERENHREFIBFTET
Bk - WIARJBERINAS R ERFH AT 2 &
BAR - AEEA]BRIENERERE
WA 2 KRR E 18 49 /5516,0007%5 7T
—ZETHF 12,767,000 7T) °

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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26. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The movements in deferred taxation (prior to offsetting of

26. EIERIE (55)

FRIEEH A (RF — V0 E 2 AR

balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year WA 2EBHWT -
are as follows:
Accelerated tax
depreciation Fair value gain Others Total
MEHRERE AEERE it ag
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE ISR ZBBAE _TTNF ZBERE _TT0F ZBERE _ZTIHE
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000
TEx FAET FiEx FET FiEx FAT TiEx FET
At1 April, as restated  RTIA—HB (Z5])  (2,662) (2,696) - - 1,991 341 (671) (2,355)
(Credited)/charged to ~ FM B &
income statement  (#40) /% 8 807 34 166 - (1,555) 1,650 (582) 1,684
At 31 March R=A=+—-H (1,855) (2,662) 166 - 436 1,991 (1,253) (671)
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. iR 72
2006 2005
—EEXREF —EThEF
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
gk g=| BREE iz fn 8 B REE
‘000 HK$°000 ‘000 HK$'000
FR FETT T TF#ET
Authorised: ETE
— ordinary shares of —BRmE10E T
HK$0.10 each 2 EBEk 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000 200,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRBRRKRAR :
— ordinary shares of —EBREE0.10/% T
HK$0.10 each 2 &k
At 1 April RIMA—A 368,890 36,889 368,890 36,889
Exercise of share options & 77 {#
during the year A I A 6,128 613 - -
At 31 March R=A=+—H 375,018 37,502 368,890 36,889
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28. SHARE OPTIONS

The Company had a share option scheme (the "Old Scheme")
under which it could grant options to employees of the Group
(including executive directors of the Company) to subscribe for
shares in the Company, subject to a maximum of 10% of the
nominal value of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time, excluding for this purpose shares issued on the
exercise of options granted under the scheme. The subscription
price was to be determined by the Company's board of directors,
and would not be less than the higher of the nominal value of
the shares and 80% of the average of the closing price of the
shares quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("the Stock Exchange”) on the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of offer of the options.

Following the amendment of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange, during the year ended 31 March
2003, the Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“New Scheme”) to replace the Old Scheme. However, all options
granted prior to the adoption of the New Scheme shall continue
to be exercisable in accordance with the terms of the Old Scheme.
Under the New Scheme, the Company may grant options to any
eligible employee (whether full-time or part-time, including any
executive director), any non-executive director, any shareholder,
any supplier and any customer of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or any entity in which any member of the Group
holds any equity interest, and any other party having contributed
to the development of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company, subject to a maximum of 30% of the nominal value of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

The subscription price will be determined by the Company’s board
of directors, and will not be less than the highest of:

(@) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of offer;

(b) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five

business days immediately preceding the date of offer; and

(c) the nominal value of the shares.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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28. B #E

AARRABERESE (TERE])
Bt ARBRAAAKEER (BFEA
RAPTES) RHBEREARBAL
AR - BB TREBARATED
TATRORE E10% (R FHR B &% A 8
ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁa%ﬁZ%ﬁ)
ABEHARAEEFSER UTEK
#kﬁZ@@&%ﬁ%&%E%mﬂﬂ
RXHAHEBBBARXHMBR AR ([H
P P2 SF T (B 2 80% AR &
ZERERE -

BB S E MR RNEETE - AQAIR
HE_ZTZ="F=-—H=1T—HILFEXR
METIERRAEERT B ([#75T81)) AR &
FHEl - MERAEETEI AT 2 2 EPEE R
REMIRIBEF 8 2 GREETE - RIB
rardl - AR E A mARR B E E R E
BRARISAREKERRAFEEREZ A
AIZEMEEREES (FRER &
FEEMATES)  FAFRTES -

FARE - EREEIREAES - &
LRAAEEERELEB 2 EMEMA
TR EREARBARQBIRD - A
H RO T EBAARRETEDEHTR
AEEZ230% °

REERARAZETCET  TIAEE
KMT%szm :

(a) %TFK%MEE%X%tEﬁ
BRMIZWKTE

() BOMNERZHEAY LAE
%EE%Z%#H&(%%WZ
FHETE K

(0 B mEE -

TEEEBREMAT 200506

it
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28. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

Movements of share options during the year ended 31 March

2006 were:

Old Scheme

Date of grant

RHAH

2 May 2000
—TTTF

TRZH

Exercise period

M

2 May 2000 to 1 May 2010
“ETTFRACAZ
—“T-Z5RA-H
2 May 2001 to 1 May 2010
_ZT-5RAZHZ
—“T-TFRA-H
May 2002 to 1 May 2010

~~

Subscription

price

ARE

BT

1.287

1.287

1.287

28. B HE (&)
HE_TZZRF=ZA=1T—RHILFEZ
BREZSNT -

Esta

Lapsed as a

Granted Exercised result of

during during the  termination of
At 1 April the year year  employment At 31 March

R L
{8 R B R=A
REA-A ERRH ERfTfE ZBRE =t+-H
000 000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
TR TR TR TR TR
18,000 - - - 18,000
2,380 - (745) (730) 905
1,870 - (685) (600) 585
22,250 - (1,430) (1,330) 19,490
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28. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

New Scheme

Date of grant

RHAS

2 June 2003
—EE=E

—TT —

~AZH

3 May 2004
ZEENE
nA=A

31 May 2004
“EEME
RR=1-H

Subscription

Exercise period price
TES ARE
HKS

BT

2 December 2003 to 1 June 2013
“ZE-E+-AZRZE
ZE-Z£7A-H 15
2 June 2004 to 1 June 2013
“SIMERAZEE
“E-ZFXA-H 15
2 June 2005 to 1 June 2013
“ERRFERAZHE
—T-Z£7/A-H 15

3 May 2005 to 2 May 2014
—ZZRELAZRE
“Z-mERACH 1.0
3 May 2006 to 2 May 2014
ZZTRERAZHE
—_Z-Wm¥nACH 1.0

3 May 2005 to 2 May 2014
—ZZRELAZRE
“Z-MERACH 1.0
3 May 2006 to 2 May 2014
—ZERFLA=RE
“Z-WmF¥LACH 1.0

Notes to the Financial Statements
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28. B & (8
et &l

Lapsed as a

Granted Exercised result of

during during the termination of
At 1 April the year year  employment At 31 March

R&L
ERmEH R=A
REAE-A ERRH ERfTE 2R =t-8
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
# # i TH TH
696 - (40) (248) 408
904 - (40) (456) 408
208 - - (208) -
1,808 - (80) (912) 816
10,884 - (4,468) (1) 6,415
9,050 - - (975) 8,075
19,934 - (4,468) (976) 14,490
350 - (150) - 200
350 - - (150) 200
700 - (150) (150) 400

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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28. SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

The fair values of options granted under the share option scheme
determined using the Binomial Option Pricing Model were as
follows:

Date of grant of share option

RiBRERM

R A EBREL T
AFE

Average fair value of share
options at date of grant

Significant inputs into the valuation model: {H &R 7 EXH A HIE -

Exercise price T
Share price at grant date RELBHZRE
Expected volatility BEK R

Risk-free interest rate ERERTEE
Expected life of options BREsERE NS
Expected dividend yield BHREE R

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

28. B E ()

ERA—EANREEEABEREEBK
Rt 2B AFEWT ¢

2 June 2003
—®B=F
~AZH

0.374

1.50

1.50

45% per annum
G F45%
2.29% per annum
§52.29%

4.5 years

455

6.50% per annum
§F6.50%

3 May 2004
s 2 ik
EH=H

0.309

1.00

1.00

50% per annum
FF50%

3.80% per annum
F53.80%

6.1 years

6.1

6.50% per annum
B 6.50%

31 May 2004
—EENF
EA=+-H

0.267

1.00

0.99

45% per annum
5 45%
3.60% per annum
§£3.60%

5.1 years

5.5

6.50% per annum
FF6.50%



29. RESERVES

Balance at 1 April 2004,
as previously reported

Reversal of revaluation

reserve for land and buildings
Deferred tax arising from the

revaluation of land and buildings
Opening adjustment for

the adoption of HKFRS 2

Balance at 1 April 2004,
as restated

Currency translation differences

Profit for the year

Employee share option scheme:
- value of employee services

Dividends paid

Balance at 31 March 2005

Representing:

2005 Final dividends proposed

2005 Special dividends proposed

Others

R-2ERERA
-Rzkg:
nEA2K

1HRET
EfRRRE

Eff TR
BTELZELHE

REMARMHRLERN
12 HNEE

R-2ERF
mA-H
&R NEJ)

EXER

EREN

FEICHER

R-B%1E=]
St-RZER

fix:
-TEIERE
1 E
RS
GELE
£t
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29. f# &
Group
158
Property Share

Share  revaluation Capital  Investment option  Exchange  Retained

premium reserve  reserve (a) reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
H

ROEE EfiRE EXBE@ RERR BRERE ENRE REEN an
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000
TAT AT AT TAT TAT AT AT TiAT
48,865 5092 1594 - - 2,058 208,117 265,726
- (6,557) - - - (®3) 1,007 (5593
- 1,465 - - - - (59) 1,406
- - - - 869 - (869) -
48,865 - 1594 - 869 2,015 208,19 261,539
- - - - - ) - 0
- - - - - - 66,269 66,269
- - - - 4340 - - 4340
(25822) (25822)
48,865 - 1594 - 5209 2013 248,603 306,324

20409

740

20813

248,643

TEEXEZERER LA Fik2005-06
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29. RESERVES (Continued) 29. & (@)
Group
3 3
Property Share
Share  revaluation Capital  Investment option  Exchange  Retained
premium reserve  reserve (a) reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
%
ROEE EfifE E45REQ RERE BRERG ENRG  REEA ag
HK$ 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS ‘000 HK$ ‘000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKs'000
T FiEr TiEn T T T T T
Balance at 31 March 2005, R=22RF=f
as previously reported =t-B>
NEHEH 48,865 70,058 1,59 - - 2,056 252,786 375,359
Reversal of revaluation reserve 1HRET
for land and buildings sfhGEERD - (%0,176) - - - ®) 115 (89,094)
Deferred tax arising from the ERTHRETES
revaluaton of land and buidings 2 EFETIA ) - 20,118 - - - - (59) 20,059
Opening adjustment for RRBERMBALER
the adoption of HKFRS 2 152 B0A% - - - - 5,20 - (5,209) -
Balance at 31 March 2005, RZBTRE=R
as restated St-Be&R
JER] 48,865 - 1,59 - 5,209 2,013 248,643 306,324
Effect of NEFRERSH
intial adoption of HKAS 39 RRIZNG 2 HE - - - - - - (409) (409)
Curtenqy translation differences ~~ EZZE - - - - - 1,620 - 1,620
Profit for the year EgEA - - - - - - 85,760 85,760
Changes in fair value of available- T EHERE
for-sale financial assets BELNTENE - - - (391) - - - (391)
Employee share option scheme: ~ EEEMRIEH 2 :
~ value of employee services -EERHLEE - - - - 864 - - 864
- proceeds from shares issued -IRBREMET
upon exercise of share options hfh B RE 5,965 - - - - - - 5,965
-~ exercise of share options -11fEERE 1357 - - - (1,357) - - -
Revaluation of properties upon RERZRE
transfer to investment properties 1 E A EENE - 2,108 - - - - - 2,108
Dividends paid BfiRE - - - - - - (39,174 (39.174)
Balance at 31 March 2006 RZ2ERE
ZR=t-H2kH 56,187 2,108 1,594 (391) 4,716 363 1480 362667
Representing; ﬁ ﬁ
2006 Final dividends proposed ZTERERE
RERE 18,786
Others i 276,034
294,820
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23,093

29. RESERVES (Continued) 29. f@& s (&)
Company
EAH
Share
Share Contributed option Retained
premium surplus (b) reserve earnings Total
RBEE  B4BRHGL)  BREGE REEA g
HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
T T T T T
Balance at 31 March 2004, R-BSME=R
as previously reported St-BeEs
NERNZH 48,865 138,800 - 293 210,588
Opening adjustment for HRBERH KRR

the adoption of HKFRS 2 EVEia EIE - - 869 (869) -
Balance at 31 March 2004, R-BEME=A=1-A

as restated &8 EJ 18,865 138,800 869 2,05 210,588
Profit for the year ERET - - - 21,5% 21,5%
Employee share option scheme: EEERENL:

- value of employee services -EERBEE - - 4340 - 4340
Dividends paid ERRE - - - (2582 (25822
Balance at 31 March 2005 R-BBRE=R

Zt-Az&s 48,865 138,800 5,209 23,828 216,702
Representing; R
2005 Final dividends proposed “ERNERERERE 20,409
2005 Special dividends proposed “ERRERERIRE 142
Others Hp (4,002

23,828
Balance at 31 March 2005, R-BBREZR
as previously reported St-H2E8

NEREH 48,865 138,800 - 29,037 216,702
Opening adjustment for the AROERE BREE

adoption of HKFRS 2 E BUAE - - 5,209 (5,209) -
Balance at 31 March 2005, R-BBRE=R

as restated St-BeEs

£ 48,865 138,800 5209 23,828 216,702
Profit for the year ERET - - - 38,439 38,439
Employee share option scheme: EEERENL:
- value of employee services -EERBEE - - 864 - 864
- proceeds from shares issued -IRERER
upon exercise of BRH
share options 5B 5,965 - - - 5,965

- exercise of share options ~fffiEkiE 1357 - (1,357) - -
Dividends paid EffE - - - (39,174 (39,174)
Balance at 31 March 2006 R-BEREZR

Zt-BER 56,187 138,800 4,716 23,093 2,1%
Representing; fx:
2006 Final dividends proposed ZEENFRERERE 18,786
Others A 4307

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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29. RESERVES (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

Capital reserve represents the difference between the nominal
value of the ordinary shares issued by the Company and the
aggregate amount of the share capital and share premium of
subsidiaries acquired through an exchange of shares pursuant to
the Group's reorganisation in March 2000.

Contributed surplus represents the difference between the nominal
value of the ordinary shares issued by the Company and the net
asset value of a subsidiary acquired through an exchange of shares
pursuant to the Group's reorganisation in March 2000.

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda, contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders, subject to the condition that the
Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution
out of contributed surplus if (i) it is, or would after the payment
be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due, or (ii) the
realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium account.

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

29. f#ME ()
HaE

(a)

BARBRBEARBMETEBR ZE
BUEREBE_ZTETF=-ALKEEA
H#E T RS B 2 T R R B AN B AR
MBREEMZZHE -

ERRBREARBMETEBRR ZE
BUERBE_ZTTEF=-ALSEEA
ETREMEBZNBAREEFE
ZER -

REBEARERRE  BEAEBKAISE
TR - ERORAER - ARBEE
BEEIPET - ROARFZAER
BEREINREBERED BITRA
EEMEER  MARRFAAEIRRK
DIERRE  KNEHBBRIELEDIK -



30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT

(a)

Profit for the year
Adjustments for:

— Taxation
- Interest income
- Interest expense

— Depreciation (Note 12)

— Amortisation of prepaid operating
lease payment (Note 14)

— Fair value gain on revaluation
of investment properties

— Fair value gains on other financial
assets at fair value through

profit or loss

— Fair value gain from derivative
financial assets

- Net gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

- Net gain on disposal of
long-term investments

— Net gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

- Net gain on disposal of other
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

— Provision for amount due from and
loan to a jointly controlled entity

— Loss on disposal of interests in
jointly controlled entities

— Initial adoption of HKAS 39

— Share option expense

- Unrealised gain from
long-term investments

Changes in working capital:

- Inventories
- Trade receivables

— Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables

— Trade payables

- Accruals and other payables

Cash generated from operations

EREF
AT EREL
-HA
BELLSON
—MERX
- E (M1
—BHBRNHE
HENR
—EHRED

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Reconciliation of profit before taxation to net cash inflow (a)
generated from operations:

A

2)
(Bt 14)
E

AT ERE

— &R FET
n“’]\?g
SREED

~TEFBET
NSRER

- HENE -
WzEa

*ﬁﬁﬁﬂh
LI&Z /?%E

- HEHREE
PREE

- HERATF
HEH

Hitte g

*EH&&EM

T 2 B

—HERARZHER 2 S

ZEA
- HREME

% 395¢
-BERERY
~-REREY

FMAZE

SR EAM
B Mo g

A

o

HERREZ
&2

=3

W EFE
5 &
ANBERZ
BEZWEFR

HREHER
&

e

BEE

RERM

HEESME
-RFE
-ERER
—-BARE -

meRHE
-ENER
_EE+&E1‘@

RERPELZ

WA
JEf50R
R

it

30. REHRERERME

BUAENEEEEHIRENR

ANFREZHER -

2006 2005

S ik “ETEF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERL FAET
(As restated)

(&51)

92,488 68,595
14,545 12,004
(2,089) (1,673)
2,538 1,182
31,664 27,625
510 526
(950) -
(352) -
(495) -
(129) (94)
- (1,477)

(212 -
(739) -

- 428

550 -
(409) -
864 4,340
- (464)
137,724 110,992
(107,100) (15,820)
(61,385) (39,802)
(14,397) 484
87,555 20,262
16,100 14,994
58,497 91,110

TEEXEZERER LA Fik2005-06
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 30. %8R E&RE R T &)
STATEMENT (Continued)
(b)  Analysis of changes in financing during the year: (b) FABMEZSH DM
Share capital and
share premium Bank loans Minority interests
BARRAEE RITER YERRER
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“BERE _TTRH CZBERE _TTHE ZBERE _TThf
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
FiET FiEr FET FAT FET FiEL
As at 1 April ROA—H 85,754 85,754 41,918 52,445 13,335 12,479
Issue of shares upon TR ERE
exercise of share options B 4T AR 13 6,578 - - - - -
New bank loans HERTER - - 28,650 8,758 - -
Repayment of bank loans ~ {EERITER - - (9,270) (19,285) - -
Share of profit for the year 715 78 35 A - - - - 6,728 2,326
Dividends paid to a IHTHEAR
minority shareholder of DR
a subsidiary BRBEE - - - - - (1,470)
Employee share EEERE
option scheme: HEE
~ value of employee -EERH
service ZBE 1,357 - - - - -
As at 31 March R=A=1+—8H 93,689 85,754 61,298 41,918 20,063 13,335

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06



31. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES
(a) Capital commitments
The Group had the following authorised and contracted
capital commitments:
Acquisition of machinery and equipment  B& B # 4 & 22 H1
Construction of factory premises BEREME
(b) Commitments under operating leases
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments
under various non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
Not later than one year K@ —F
Later than one year and A —F
not later than five years BRI F
(c) Contingent liabilities

As at 31 March 2006, the Company had provided corporate
guarantees of approximately HK$202,399,000 (2005:
HK$201,661,000) to several banks to secure banking
facilities of its subsidiaries.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1. RIERBARERE
(a) EXEE
AEE Y DEERD T HE R
BT
2006 2005
“BBXE  C-TTRAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETL
1,204 15,760
1,927 7,515
3,131 23,275
(b) E&BLHRE

(c)

AEERBEZENAIER 2 EE
HMORKREENRERS BB

™

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FH&ET
4,401 2,184
3,615 596
8,016 2,780

BHARAERE
RZTEERNE=A=+—H " K
N AW %R 7T7 1241 49202,399,000

BT (ZZEZTHF : 201,661,00075
T ZER - ERBEKBRARME

RITEEZER -

ETSEXERERAT F2005-06
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32. PENSION OBLIGATIONS

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”), a
defined contribution scheme managed by an independent trustee.
The assets of the fund are held separately from those of the
Group and are managed by independent professional fund
managers. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its
employees make monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ earnings as defined under the Mandatory
Provident Fund legislation. Both the employer's and the
employees’ contributions are subject to a cap of HK$1,000 per

month and thereafter contributions are voluntary.

During the year ended 31 March 2006, the aggregate amount of
the Group's employer contributions to the MPF Scheme was

approximately HK$1,490,000 (2005: HK$1,515,000).

As stipulated by the rules and regulations in Mainland China, the
Group contributes to state-sponsored retirement plans for its
employees in Mainland China. The employees contribute up to
22% of their basic salaries, while the Group contributes to
retirement plans approximately 10% to 22% of the basic salaries
of its employees in Mainland China, and has no further
obligations for the actual payment of pensions or post-retirement
benefits. The state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to retired employees.
During the year, approximately HK$6,058,000 (2005:
HK$3,265,000) was paid/payable by Mainland China subsidiaries

with respect to such retirement plans.

33. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Approximately HK$14,386,000 (2005 (as

contracts.

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company'’s directors consider Acoustic Touch Limited (a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands) to be the

ultimate holding company of the Group.

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005-06

restated):
HK$14,323,000 of the Group's property, plant and equipment
and HK$4,169,000 at the Group's leasehold land and land use
rights) of the Group's property, plant and equipment have been
pledged as security for the Group's banking facilities from several
banks for overdrafts, loans, trade financing and foreign exchange

32.

33.

34,

RAESEME

AEBRSFEBRESEA-RBIUE
AABEZERHFBHEATES S
([BE2stEl) HEezEERASE
BEMEEDRFTE  TRABLEXRE
TREEEE - RIEBRBETAE - AKHE
REMBREREBANBESAIIMER
BEF 5% AFEHER - BERE
BHHRZ LR REA1,0008 T 75
A B REEIMEK o

HE - ZTNE=-ZA=+—HBILFE
rEEHRESTEER ZBERKSE
471,490,000 T (ZEZF R F
1,515,000/ 7T) °

REPBREAERMERRE  A5EH
AEFEBAREREMIBEREDZRIK
FTEMER A - REAREELST & &
Z0%ERHR - AS B R ARRK
AFEER EFBEEEEAFSHI0%E
2% HR - MEEREFNERERS
S b s R AR 4@ A BI B 78 VB S A ) ARGE o
RREEZABRREZHBIAERE
B 2 IRIRETEIFIE - FN - FRBEAZ
BB A RIR IR RZ IR K& 5T 8 45 e
%9 6,058,000 ot (= T T 7 F
3,265,000/ 1) °

EEEKH

AEEBEY BN BEHMERINE
BHMEHBEBETRERTEE - LU
7N 2 B #4914,386,0008 T (ST HF
(E75) : A% E 414,323,000/ 7T 2 )
% B M R AR K EX)4,169,0005
TTZMAE LR T HFERE) 2 RKEE
ME - BERBEERIER -

BEALTRS
7K A T E % 7R A Acoustic Touch Limited
(REBERELEESEMKY) AREE 2

REEBRATR -



mutually agreed by the respective parties.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) B4 EBEALTRE B

(a) The following significant transactions were carried out with () REEHBEAT ZERZSMN
related parties: ™

2006 2005

ZEBEBAF —ZEThEF

Name of related party/nature of transaction HK$'000 HK$'000

BEATZER XS5MHE FET FET

The Bright Printing Press and St B4R 3 BN 5 4R an TR

Paper Products Limited (i) AR A
— Purchases of merchandise —RAREEEE

from the Group Em 927 18
— Sales of merchandise to the Group —mMAEEHEESER 11,849 11,993
— Motor vehicle expenses —-AEBEBENZ

paid by the Group TERE 190 190
— Sub-contracting charges paid/ -8B/ BENAERZ

payable to the Group MIZER - 330
— Management fees earned —AEERDRZ

by the Group ERER 1 4
— Rent paid/payable to the Group —REBZ BftzEE 38 38

First Success Technology Limited (i) EEREAR A F)

— Rent paid/payable by the Group -AREEE ANHES 448 448
— Management fees earned —AEERDRZ
by the Group EREMR 120 120
Sefco (HK) Limited (ii) Sefco (HK) Limited (ii)
— Sales commission paid/payable —-REEE
by the Group AN ZEEME 367 264

Notes: Kt

(i)  The Bright Printing Press and Paper Products Limited is 3% (i) HPANADNBKERBRAERD A HER
owned by an unrelated party. The remaining 97% is BEATHEBINRE - ER97%EH
beneficially owned by Mr. Yeung Chi Hung, Johnny, Mr. Yuen RABERGEMTE  RMALE
Yee Sai, Simon and Mr. Chow Man Yan, Michael, directors REXCEEERES - MKFINGE
of the Company, who also own First Success Technology B EREARAT
Limited.

(i) Sefco (HK) Limited was a jointly controlled entity of the (i) Sefco (HK) Limited % 4% 5 @ 2 £ Rl 4% )
Group in which the Group owned a 50% interest and gH ﬁﬁzli’% E B 50% A HE - 2 ARiE
disposed of such interest on 30 November 2005. ERZZTRFT-—HA=THLHE -

In the opinion of the Company's Directors, the above related RRAREFRE LMBEEATRZST

party transactions were conducted in accordance with terms RET W E 2 GRFTEST -

TEEXERERAT F2005-06

it
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A B i 3R M RE

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Key management compensation

Salary e
Fees e
Discretionary bonus ) 15 TE AL
Other employee benefits H i 18 A

As at 31 March 2006, minority shareholders of subsidiaries
had provided their pro-rated share of guarantees of
approximately HK$17,274,000 (2005: HK$19,050,000) to
banks to secure the banking facilities of those subsidiaries
of the Group.

Included in accruals and other payables are amounts due to
a minority shareholder of a subsidiary of approximately
HK$3,643,000 (2005: HK$3,557,000). These balances are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable on
demand.
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BA.BBEANTRE ()
(b) TEEEEHBH

2006 2005
—EEREF —EThE
HK$°000 HK$ 000
F#ET TF#E T
3,659 4,907

900 -

4,200 3,500

409 334

9,168 8,741

() —_TETEAF=ZA=+—H WE
NAElZ LB RS IR R AR L ) 5R
TR 417,274,008 T (— T TR
119,050,000/ 7T) 2 EIR AR AR
EEZEHBARERRTE
B o

(d) FE&T K E b B 1 308 B 35 FE 5 BT
BRARLEEZRRE 2 REY
3,643,000 - (Z 2 T A F
3,557,000 7T) - ZEFIEAEK
B 2ERERBEREE -



